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T 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
;_J‘ ;; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

; >Afﬂliated<to Federe:tlbn Internatlonale Des EXperbs En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SlNGAPORE PL Ref : CSISMO17016881IAgb
rosorts TN
#05-01/06 Date: 30-08-2017
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. - Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLD 9418G Veh. Inspected GX 7743J
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1703010/AGC Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  IRENE Assign Date 30/08/2017
2, - Vehicle Particulars & Condition. _
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, -Description:of Damages
B, ipneino oo dSLEN L eneral Information,
Accident Date 2710872017 Inspection Date

Survey held at TICKHAIMOTOR & WELDING SERVICES

BLK 1 KAK!I BUKIT AVE 6
#01-54 AUTOBAY @ KAK! BUKIT
SINGAPORE 41 7883

Sa. g . i o floncRemarks v £

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Ai Phing (LKKAuto)

From: Ai Phing (LKKAuto)

Sent: Meonday, 4 September, 2017 4:18 PM

To: 'Henry, Irene James'

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR GX 7743 OUR REF : AA.21412.17.THM

YOUR REF : CMTD1703010/AGC

Dear Irene,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle GX 7743} on 04-09-2017.
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Ai Phing | Case Handler

LKK Anto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D {LKKAuto}

Sent: Wednesday, 30 August, 2017 4:10 PM

To: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR GX 7743 OUR REF : AA.21412.17.THM YOUR REF : CMTD1703010/AGC

Dear Irene,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{(408933)

From: Henry, Irene James [mailto:irene.henry@sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 30 August, 2017 4:.03 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Ashley Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR GX 7743) OUR REF ; AA.21412.17.THM YOUR REF : CMTD1703010/AGC

Our Reference: CMTD1703010/AGC

Hi,



'
.
i

catherine

L~ e e R
From: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 August, 2017 4:03 PM

To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: Ashley Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR GX 7743) OURREF:AA21412.17.THM YOUR

REF : CMTD1703010/AGC

Our Reference: CMTD1703010/AGC
Hi,
Kindly assign your motor surveyor Marcus Chua, to conduct motor survey of the mentioned (GX 77431).

Please refer to the email correspondence below.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation tor Wallbeing
@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompeSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for
the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting
on our hehalf}. Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Aridas & Associates [mailto:aridasv@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 August, 2017 3:52 PM

To: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR GX 77431 OUR REF : AA.21412.17.THM YOUR REF : CMTD1703010/AGC

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES GX 7743J AND SLD 9418G ALONG PIE AFTER
BEDOK NORTH FLYOVER TOWARDS CITY ON 27.08.2017.

We thank you for your email of 30 August 2017.



_We ate glad to inform you that our client wishes to appoint your surveyor Mr Marcus Chua
from M/s LKK Auto Consultants to do the pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Qur client's motor vehicle GX 7743J can be inspected at M/s Tick Hai Motor & Welding Services,
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-54 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883. Please contact Ms
Connie at office number : 6842 9089,

Thank you.

Yours faithfully

M/s Aridas & Associates

75 Bukit Timah Road
#05-18, Boon Siew Building
Singapore 229833

From: Henry, Irene James [mailto:irene.henry@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 August 2017 1:08 PM

To: Aridas & Associates

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR GX 77431 OUR REF : AA.21412.17.THM OUR REF : SLD 9418G

Our Reference: CMTD1703010/AGC
Your Reference: AA.21412.17.THM

Date: 30™ August 2017 Without Prejudice
BY EMAIL ONLY
Attention:

M/S ARIDAS & ASSOCIATES

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD 9418G, GX 7743) & OTHERS ON 27 AUGUST 2017

Dear Sir

We refer to your Notice of Accident via email dated 30/08/2017.

Please be informed that Agnes Chan is the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection {Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
2




1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong

Vincent Ng

Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Ma Chin Fook (North
area)

Mohd Rasul {West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motaor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Irene Henry
Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

,  Inncrention for Wellbeing
& Suro DEImTEr

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.

50 Raffles Place, #35-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person{s) or company named and may contain
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
on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Aridas & Associates [mailto:aridasv@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 30 August, 2017 12:32 PM

To: Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR GX 7743) OUR REF : AA.21412.17.THM QUR REF ; SLD 9418G



Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES GX 7743J AND SLD 9418G ALONG PIE AFTER
BEDOK NORTH FLYOVER TOWARDS CITY ON 27.08.2017.

We are instructed by M/s 159 Vehicle Rental LLP to notify you of a road traffic accident on
27.08.2017 at about 2.40 P.M. along PIE after Bedok North Flyover towards City involving our
client’s vehicle registration number GX 7743J and vehicle registration number SLD 9418G driven
by you at the material time. Copies of the Singapore Accident Statement filed and LTA search
particulars are enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to
repair the damage vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice
whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not
receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.

Our client's motor vehicle GX 7743J can be inspected at M/s Tick Hai Motor & Welding Services,
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 8, #01-54 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883. Please contact Ms
Connie at office number : 6842 9089.

Yours faithfully

M/s ARIDAS & ASSOCIATES
75 Bukit Timah Road

#05-18, Boon Siew Building
Singapore 229833

Tel : 6337 6359

Fax 6338 2713

enc

cc Ethozcab Ltd
30 Bukit Batok Crescent
Singapore 658075

Virus-free. www.avg.com




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Limited Liability Partnership

Qwner ID: 1863K
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GX7743J)
Vehicle to be Exported: No

intended De-registration

Date: 04 Sep 2017
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: DYNA 150 D
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2004

Engine No.: 5L5465131
Chassis No.: JYFUF34Y303002722
Maximum Power

QOutput:

Open Market Vaiue: $23,715.00
Qriginal Registration

Date: 14 Sep 2004
First Registration Date: 14 Sep 2004
Transfer Count: 7

Actual ARF Paid: $1,186.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry

Date:

PARF Rebate Amount.  $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 31 Aug 2019

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Perviod{Years): 5

PQP Paid: $21,466.00

COE Rebate Amount.  $8,540.00

Total Rebate Amount: $8,540.00

Message

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can anly be for a 5-ye
applicable) of the vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Sep 2017

6K

Page 1 of |

!ﬂxt siZze + - ]

ar period, subject to the statutory lifespan (if

Lond [ramspat %udmit};

Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer.
Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the resulis of the transactions.

Best viewed with IE 6.0 SP3 and above. 1024 X 76
Copyright ® 2017 LTA | Privacy Statement | Terms of Use | Disclaimer |

8 resolution
Rate the VWebsite | Rate this e-Service

Last updated cn 27 Aug 2017 at 01:09 AM

- https://vr].lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput ?FUNCTIO...  4/9/2017



914/2017

- TMOTORING

fosmr Fast Truck To Complete Motening

https:/fvri.Ita.gov.sg/itarvriiaction/pubfunc?iD=EnquireRebateBeforeDeReg

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Qwner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:
Owner 10:
Vehicke Datails
Vehicle No
vehicle 1o be Exported
Intended De-registration Date-
Vehicle Make:
Vehicie Moded:
Primary Colaur:
Manulacturing Year:
Engtne No.:
Chassis No
Maxemum Power Quipul:
Qpen Markel Value:
Crginal Registralion Dale
First Registration Date
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibinty:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebale Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

Limitad Liability Partnership

1863K

GX7743
Yes

04 Sep 2017
TOYOTA
DYNA 150 D
Silver

2004
5L5465131
JTFUF 34303002722
$23.715.00
14 Sep 2004
14 Sep 2004
7

$1,185.00

No

$0.00

31 Aug 2019

COE Category: C - Ggods Vehicle & Bus
COE Penod(Years) 5
PQF Paid $21.466.00
COE Rebate Amount: $B,540.00
Total Rebate Amount: $3,540.00
Message
Plaacs anta that all fihee MOE raaawalke far This wahicla ran anle ha far 8 faaar nerad eonert tn tha ctah tan hiesnan §

htlps:h'vrl.lta.gov.sgllta/vrl/actionlpubfunc?|D=EnquireRebateBeforeDeReg

i annheablai af the vahicia

11



91412017 Used Toyota Dyna Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

‘ Posted: 02-Sep-2017  Tags: 2004 Toyota Dyna, Toyota Dyna, Toyota, Dyna, Used Toyata

T Toyota Dyna 150 (COE till $24,300 $12,470 fyr 0d-Nov-2004 2,986 cc - Truck Available
! 08/2019)

Fuel Type: Diesel

One And Only Power Tailgate Toyota Dyna! Eligible For ETS After COE Ends! Cheapest Toyota Dyna 150D In The Market Which Comes With Power

Tailgate! Class 3 Vehicle! No Overweight! Most Suitable For Mot...

Net Link Partners Pte Ltd @ Detais
Posted: 01-Sep-2017  Tags: 2004 Toyota Dyna, Tovota Dyna, Toyata, Dyna, Used Tayota

Toyota Dyna 150 (COE til} $24,999 $11,170 fyr 06-Jan-2005 2,986 cc . Truck Available
11/2019)
Fuel Type: Diesei
New Paintwork, New Seats, Just Serviced. Excellent Condition. High Trade In Value For Your Vehicle, High Loan With Lowest Interest Rate Available,
Door Step Viewing Can Be Arranged, Call Us Now For Ap...

A@ Details

Posteg: 27-]ul-2017 Tags: 2005 Toyota Dyna, Toyota Dyna, Toyota, Dyna, Used Tovola

Toyota Dyna 150 (COE till $26,800 $10,840 fyr 24-Feb-2005 2,986 cc . Truck Available
Q2/2020)

Fuel Type: Diesel

Original Paint And Congition. Engine In Excellent Condition. Still Can Pay 5 Years COE On Or Before 2020. High Trade In Anc Price Negotiable, Please

Call Us For Appointment,

[-Deal Auto Trading Pte Ltd Q Details
Posted: 04-Sep-2017  Tags: 2005 Toyota Dyna, Toyota Dyna, Toyota, Dyna, Used Toyota

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Mode| Price Depreciation et Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (1234 )Next» 20 v results/page

sgCarMart is the number ane car classifieds for parailel import cars, Toyota, Honda, MNissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, Juxury €ars, Spoits Cars of
stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy ysed Toyotae Byia,
Toyota Dyna Singapore, used Toyota Dyna Singapore, used Toyota Dyna, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Toyota Dyna Singapore, We have new car dealers comprising pavallel importe:s, auvthorised
car cealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our partner sites for job openungs tor Singapore jobs, Massage services, real estate
properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, comimercial vehicle leasing & COE rasults.

All prices and other infurmauon dsplayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources anc based on algorithnyg that are befievec by sgCartiartcom to be relable, bul fw assurahie Can be guen taat this

Information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart. com does not assume any responsibiity far errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this Information,

About Us
Careers
Contact Us
Sitemap

Home

New Car

Used Car

Sell Car

HMotering Directory
Produsts Guide
Arucle

Foram

Tool & Tip

4 8 8 a8 0 " a

2004-2017 sgCarMart. Al rights reserved.
e Terms of Service

s Privacy Policy
s Personal Cata Protection Statcment

Lothgeedint 3D

hnp:flwww.sgcarmart.comlused_carsllisting.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Toyota%2ODyna&RPG=20&VEH=O&RGD=1D&AVL=2 33
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MSME1711481% / SME Motot Ple Ltd - Kaki Bukit Your NCD wili be affected due to late reporting
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 28/08/2017 #1717 Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 29/08/2017 17:22

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE Tick How moi-of- g (IS

1. Please report comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate palicy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred o the Police for investigation.

B. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of

Singapore(GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon appiication by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this repcrt to the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to cupies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

29/08/2017 17:17
27/08/2017 14:40

ALONG PIE AFTER BEDOK NORTH FLYOVER TWDS CITY

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phaone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modsel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Cf Birth
QOccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

GX77434

159 VEHICLE RENTAL LLP
T16LL1863K
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-90480641

TOYOTA
DYNA

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

CNB33167

RAHIM ABDUL
F8068921R

08/08/1969

INDOOR

08/01/2010C

7 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-93417905

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 17



30708 201+ WED 10: 30 FAX guvz/uuy

Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have heen approached by unknown person(s) NO
saliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name TANAH MERAH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 51 NEW UPPER CHANGI ROAD #01-1514 , POSTCODE:
461051, COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

Police Station Cantact TEL NO: 1800-4499999 - FAX NOQ: 62447251

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

Palice Station Address

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT: T/20170827/2085.
Attachment{s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any videc captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SLD3S418G
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties VEHICLE B

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Pastcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
Na. Of Passenger (Inctuding Driver)
Details of Witness
Name
Phone Number
Page 2 of 17
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'

Email Address

Page 3of 17
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* Sketch Plan Pg. 1 )

SKETCH PLAN

[iPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pisass report corrseffy the getells of the aceident 1o spead up the cleivs process.
2. This Farmrmust be gomrpleted bv the Polisvhplder end/or the Authorised Orivar.
. Information providag must bs es trothful and scourste gs possible. Any wikul mis represaniztion or w ihholding of material facts ey
low iNSUrance compsnies o repudizte policy liabilitv. ’ '

The isgus =g eccapisncs of this Form by insuranze corpanizs 5 not an admission of palisy iabifly on the part of the heurancs

:lx LA

Pataten sty iR
5. anvitlee reporting mev be referred fo the Pofice for investigstion.
. The reporiw il bs forw erded by {he insurers of the GIA Records Menagemant Ganirz esisblished by the Gensral bsurance Assecistion
i Singzspare (BHA) {or archiving and hat copies of this report w il for 2 ¥22 bs mada evailablz upan applicaiion by isrested partizs.
By the Iadgerani of this report to tha insurars, you hersby consant i the archiving of this teport atthe canire and o copizs of the

g

~)

—

gpori being mads avaizble aforsszid.
onsant under the Personal Deta Protection Act (PDPA)

o

(2)

My insursr , my workshop and the Seneral isurancs fssocistion of Shgapors ("GIAT) mey/ars permiaad to colizct, use, discloss
/or pracess my pareonal csia/personal mforrration set out i this [formd 2nd any othar persoenal information provided by me or

&2 by oy Insuras (collsciivaly the “Personal Information”) and discloss and transfer such Personal kifoimratian 1o afl insurer(s)
ve insurad vehicie(s) involvad in this accident {all msurar(s) w ha have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be
colizoiivaly referred o 23 the "insursrs"), the insurers’ lew varsllew firms, the Monstary Authorfly of Singspora and zny relevant
ooverrent aganey/authority (such as tha palice), Tor the burposa(s) of ; '

(I} prozassing, handiing and/or daaling w ith my clairs including the satfiermant of the claims and any necessary imvesiigations relaing io
th= claims;

{F) invastigating the acoidant andior my claivs; .

{fii} carying owt and/ar deafing w ith my instructions or respanding 1o any anquiries by me;

(iv) sdministerig my claire (inciuding the reiling of corraspancencs, sisterants, invoices, repotts or notices 1o ma, w hich couid invalve
disclosurs of cerzin parsonal daiz about mz 1o bring about defivery of the same 28 w el 2s on the exgernal cover of emvslopas/meil
packagss); andfor

(v) camplying w tth appiicablz law in administering, procsssing, handling and/or degiing w ith my clairs.

{colizciivaly the “Purposas™) ‘

(b} altinsurer(s) w ho heve nsured vehicle(s) Rvolved i this accident znd the hsurers’ law yars/law Tirms, may/are permitsd o colest,
use, discloss and/er procass my Personal Rformstion for ona or wore of the above Purposas; and

los2d by any of the Iheurers andfor Gi4 1o their third pary service providers or aganis

(o) mw Personal iwormaiion may/can be disc
(including thelr law yersiaw firms), w hich may be sited oulside of Singapore, for one or mors of tha sbove Purposes.

- ALANIM

Policyholder's Signatre / Deiz 2 Driver's Signature {F driver & not the policyboider) / D=z
e & T i

Skaich Plan

Winess=d by Raporing C=rios
Parsonns!

PILE Tovmmeds City

—— o———— a2z PRS- i

.maﬁfﬂmWﬁﬁéfﬁka%F%@3

f
veriCle 8
(EX T 3T
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* Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

" Desoribe Circumstzness of the Accident

|IRefer Y0 aolice repoet

Gedlaretion

A T2AY Y
Policyholdzr's Signaiure / Bats & Driver's Signziurs {F drivar is not the policyholder) / Dats Wiinzssed by Reporiing Cenira
Tirne 2 T Personnel

Insurence Co. QKQ‘
Vehicle NO. o T I-RF Dsta OF Accigent 3—_‘1 8 AT

D Reporiing Only -

D Owm Damage Clzim

%Erﬁ Pany Claim  T{CAC- FEA
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Police Station

HBA

Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

' SINGAPORE

POLICE FORCE

Of Origin:

Tanah Merah NPP

51 New Upper Changi Road #01-1514
SINGAPORE 451051

Tel No: 1800-4450999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Wlvwur vua

[T

1af3
Report Na. T/20170827/2005

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.;
27/08/2017 17:48 3/20170827/0164 11
E 1id sl e HE%E}: \wﬂl’c’ﬁxﬂ
Name of Informant: Address;
RAHIM ABDUL 39 Bedok Terrace SINGAPORE
ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:
FIN NO / FB0B8921R Home/Office: Mobile: 83417905
Nationality: Email:
BANGLADESHI
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:
Male 48 08/08/1969 Driver
Race: Language: nstitution / School Name:
Indian English
Oceupation: Driving Licence Information: -
CONSTRUCTION WORKER Class: 3 Date of Expiry: 07/01/2020
General information of tHaAS s :
Type of tnjury Date/Time of Type of Location:
Accident: Conveyed By Ambulance | Drive: Accident; Straight Road
' No 27/08/2017 14:40
Location:
Along Road 1
PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY
Along PIE after Bedok North Flyover towards City

Weathar: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Wet
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Not Controlled Light
Type of Collision: Anyone cenveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:

No

GX7743J TOYOTA DYNA Silver Slightly |2
Damaged
5LD8418G | Car MAZDA Silver Slightly (2
Damaged

No. of Pedestrians Injured NIL

[ Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
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Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE

BRARETL BN
Police Station Of Origin: , : 20f3
Tanah Merah NPP Report No. T/20170827/2005
51 New Upper Changi Road #01-1514
SINGAPORE 461051 : CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tei No: 18004492650

Name RAHIM ABDUL ID No FB8088G21R
Related Vehicle GX?MBJ (Lorry) Contact No.t 93417805
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: 3

Driving Date of Expiry:
Licence & | Q7/01/2020

Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NiL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NiL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details,

ON 27/8/20%7 | WAS DRIVING VEHICLE GX7743J ALONG PIE TOWARDS CITY AFTER BEDOK
NORTH EXIT, WHILE | WAS DRIVING ON THE 3 LANE OF THE EXPRESSWAY, SUDDENLY AN
UNKNOWN VEHICLE HIT MY REAR OF THE VEHICLE. THUS | STOPPED MY VEHICLE AND
PROCEED OUT TO MAKE A CHECKED.

UPON CHECKING | OBSERVE A SILVER MAZDA CAR HAD HIT ONTO MY REAR, | SAW [T WAS A
PRIVATE HIRE CAR. THERE WAS TWO PASSENGERS IN THE CAR BOTH CAME QUT. HOWEVER
THE DRIVER A ELDERLY MALE CHINESE WAS SEEM TO BE SLEEPING | TRIED TO WAKE HIM UP
ONLY 15MINS LATER AFTER AMBULANCE CAME THEN HE WOKE UP.

TRAFFIC POLICE CAME DOWN TO SCENE AND | WAS ADVISED TO LODGE A TRAFFIC POLICE
REPORT REFERENCE G/20170827/0164.

I AM CURRENTLY EMPLOYED UNDER PRIMUS CONSTRUCTION PTE LTE, THE OFFICE IS
LOCATED AT 18 KIM CHUAN TERRACE.

v rsvua
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Tanah Merah NPP

Sketch Plan #5 Pg. 1

[VALVAVE. WAVEVE ]

LT

51 New Upper Changi Road #01-1514

SINGAPORE 461051
Tel No: 1800-4499999

Sketch Plan

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Informant ts hot able to provide sketch plan

2017

Jof3
Report No. T/20170827/2085

IMPORTANT: Piease attach a copy of your vehicle's insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording
G/
Sr Staff Sgt IMRAN BIN NORDIN

TW

Signature Of informant:

D DAKRIMN

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

DatefTime:
27/08/2017 17:48

N\

Officer [n Charge Of Case:
TP/GIT/

S| THABAGESH JEYATHESH
Contact No.: 65476232

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
NP168

It

‘:\I £ rfﬁ Signawse ¢

P

\

N

Sinesanore Police Foerce
sal
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LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 1

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND Date:
TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

15-03-2018

1.0 _Policy Particulars - )
Insured Veh SLD 9418G Veh. Inspected GX 7743)
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTDA703010/AGC Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From IRENE HENRY Assign Date 30/08/2017

o TR

Make & Model TOYOTA DYNA c.c 2086
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2004
Chassis No. JTFUF34Y303002722 Colour SILVER
Odometer 687306 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General n GOOD

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [185R14C COMPASAL 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [185R14C COMPASAL 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[155R12C BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |155R12C BRIDGESTONE & mm

Accident Date

Inspect Date / Time 04/09/2017 { 11:58 AM }

Survey held at

TICK HAI MOTOR & WELDING SERVICES

BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #01-54 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 417883

- mehw_d#“ﬂ
A) THE INSPECTICN WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NCT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D)THIRD PARTY WITHDRAW CLAIM.

Inspected By

) 85

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
8.Eng, AMS0OE, AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M.MATAL

Licensed Appraiser

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO17016881/Abe2

ﬁ

K.K.LAU CPT{RET)
BEng{Hons),B.Bus MBA,PEng,PE, MInstAEA,MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

ISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report I made solely for the use and banafit of the Clisnt namad on the front page of this Report,

n
mpiynng on Ihn Ruport, in whnlu ur In pan doos to .II hil or Inrwn mk



